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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Chavez,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Wednesday, May 20, 2015 3:08 PM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown; michelle@mhenrie.com; Mike
Gipson; David Ramirez; dwjanneyl60@gmail.com

Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: April 2015 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, APRIL 2015 REPORT, 5-20-15.pdf; G-110,
55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, APRIL 2015 REPORT, 5-20-15.pdf; G-110, 63-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, APRIL 2015 REPORT, 5-20-15.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three April 2015 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report”), for injection wells 55-7, 53-7, and 63-7.
Please contact me if you have any questions/comments.

Thanks.

Kacie Peterson

Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC
(p) 575.548.0301 | (c) 505.469.4025 | (f) 575.548.0304
18 Greenhouse Drive | Animas, NM 88020 | www.cyrgenergy.com

—
as Cyra

Lightning Dock

geathermal



LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fomn G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| month of: April 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geolhermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'l\l‘:::, BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Z_l\g Feet ﬁ]vgp:;: A\]/g: 1\;3;1:9- Cumulative Ir: ?rgz:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R Water Inj. - . - . Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG §3-7 G 7 258 19w | PM. 0 0 psi o°F 4.792 volcanictastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

) 5%

| hereby certify that the infEﬁnatic)_g above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

“\“*\*-N . -
N,
I \1 é .
o AL % - LDG Plant Manager 5/20/2015

(Signature) 0 (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopled 10:4.74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| month or: April 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

'l\;::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No ;,'g Feet Water 'lq\JlgPrSeL;: A\l’g.‘ -\r,s:‘p' Cumulative I,:?r;;?; Souce of Water
uL s T R : Inj. nl. Press. . Wi Water Iny. -
Tertiary
189,832 . o 577.655 volcanictastic / .

LDG §5-7 J 7 258 19W P.M. acre-feet 66.2psi 212.3°F acre fest Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir

limestone

TOTALS 189.932 577.655
acre-feet acre feet
I'hereby certify that fiieinformation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

. LDG Plant Manager 5/20/2015
(Slgnature) 5 (Titte) {Date)



ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

LDG 63-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-1-74
Revised 10-1-78

| Month of: April 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
I,\]::,s:. BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Er'\g Feet ﬁvgprs‘;t;r: A\IIQS '\533194 Cumulative ": .argz:; Souce of Water
ut s T R ! Water Inj. - ' - : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 63-7 G 7 255 19w | P.M. 0 0 psi o°F 1.752 volcaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone
TOTALS 0 1.752
acre-feet acre-feet

| herebLgsr}ify that the information‘abog\e\is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(Signat&re)

LDG Plant Manager

(Title)

5/20/2015
(Date)



LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 I;dop(eg :g-}-;g
evise <7 =

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERNIAL INJECTION REPORT

l Month of: May 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'[\l':;]s: BLM (NM 34780) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r'\g Feet ﬁ‘vgprsel;: A\llg W?p‘ Cumulative 'I’;l‘ ?r;z:; Souce of Water
uL 8 T R Water Inj. . Press. ). Wi Water Inj, s
Tertiary
0 . o 4.792 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 oW P.M. acre-feet 0 psi O°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0 4792
acre-feet acre-feet

| hereby certify that thei rmation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
e
~

/
- . Ot éQ\fx»-g‘—/ LDG Plant Manager 6/19/2015
(Sighhture) * S (Title) (Date)
0\

\]



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1.78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| montn or: May 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

"52:: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Srhlg Feet Water f:]vgp:‘;: A\I/r? -I\—IE:FP' Cumulative Il;l)gr;z:; Souce of Water
uL S T R : Inj. - . - : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 557 J 7 258 tow | pm | 68795 65.7 psi 226.5°F 746450 | volcaniclasti / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre feet Pennsylvanian

limestone

TOTALS 168.795 746.450
acre-feet acre feet

I hereby certify that the jnformation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

\\A/_\&»'?L &"%@é) LDG Plant Manager 6/19/2015

(Sig}o\ature) ) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| month of: May 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal Hi-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

h:ams: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Sr'\lg Feet ﬁvgpii: A\IIS I;{rp‘ Cumulative :: ?"22:; Souce of Water
uL S T R : Water Inj. ) ' - : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0 N o 1.752 volcaniclastic / .

L.DG 63-7 G 7 258 19w P.M, acrefeet 0 psi O°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir

limestone

- ) 7/

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

\\ (
\h(“ . \(w ww\..q LDG Plant Manager 6/19/2015

T (Sigr:atu re) b (Title} {Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Chavez,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Monday, April 20, 2015 12:33 PM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown; dwjanney160@gmail.com;
michelle@mhenrie.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez

Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: March 2015 G-110s ("Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, MARCH 2015 REPORT, 4-20-15.pdf; G-110,
55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, MARCH 2015 REPORT, 4-20-15.pdf; G-110, 63-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, MARCH 2015 REPORT, 4-20-15.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three March 2015 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION Fomm G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 19-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Mmonth o: March 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

h::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :rhlg Feet ;AngrS\;r: A‘llg.‘ ;S{pp' Cumulative 'I: .amzz:ef Souce of Water
uL 8 T R . Water Inj. n. Fress. - : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0 . Y 4.792 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 isw P.M. acre-feet 0 psi 0°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0 4.792
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the@@rmation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

;%ﬁrﬂ—/ {) 74 LDG Plant Manager 4/20/2015

(Signature) (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: March 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;:;f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No ;r\g Feet Water f:]vgprse‘;g A\{g: 1\'/3{:19 Cumulative m?";z:; Souce of Water
uL 8 T R : Inj. . Press. . Wi Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 1ow | pm | 192828 67.3 psi 219°F 867.723 | volcaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

192.825 387.723
TOTALS acre-feet / acre feet //

| hereby certify that the,j ‘fg[mation above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

M%‘M’ )

Y / S LDG Plant Manager 4/20/2015
{Signature) (Title)

{Date)



LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ON PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1.74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

[ Month of: March 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

',;:f:; BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :rhé Feet ﬁVgPrSE:rsf A\I/g '\I"/s{:lp. Cumulative :: gr;t::ef Souce of Water
uL s T R . Water Inj. . ' - . Water fnj. -
Tertiary
0 . o 1.762 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 oW P.M. acre-feet 0 psi O°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0 1.752
acre-feet acre-feet

1 hereby certify that the‘iu{g\mation above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

‘;\‘\@r@w i,g_,g) LDG Plant Manager 4/20/2015

(Sign‘ature) a (Title) (Pate)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Chavez,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Thursday, March 19, 2015 11:13 AM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown; dwjanney160@gmail.com;
michelle@mhenrie.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez

Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: February 2015 G-110s ("Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, FEBRUARY 2015 REPORT, 3-19-15.pdf; G-110,
55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, FEBRUARY 2015 REPORT, 3-19-15.pdf; G-110, 63-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, FEBRUARY 2015 REPORT, 3-19-15.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three February 2015 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO O||_ CONSERVAT]ON D|V|S|ON Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10:.74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: February 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'h',::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Sh[_A) Feet ﬁ\‘/ngursf. A\I’g.' W{? p- Cumulative I': ?"z‘z:; Souce of Water
uL S T R ro. Water Inj. . Fress. - : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
643 . o 4,792 volcaniclastic / N
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 19W P.M. acre-feet 41.9 psi 150.6°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

= O = D 0

I hereby certify that the info\imation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

AN
QM”‘“ LDG Plant Manager 3/19/2015
(S}‘gnature) (Title) {Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSE Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT nggg;g? DIVISION Adopted 10474
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: February 2015

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

;::15:. BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r’g Feet Water ::VQPZ‘;: A\I’g -\SstTp‘ Cumulative I’: ?n;z:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R . Inj. - . . T Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 557 J 7 258 tow | pm | 175982 65.3 pst 104.2°F 870.880 | volcaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

e 0 o V777

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I

ot /mw« LDG Plant Manager 3/19/2015

7 (sigwatara) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2068 Adopted 131;3
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: February 2015
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
lﬁ:?ns: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No ;“g Feet ﬁ‘]vgprseir: A\"g -\FIStTp. Cumulative II: .ar;z:; Souce of Water
uL S T R ) Water Inj. - ) . WA Water Inj. -
Tertiary
346 o 1.752 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 39.5 psi 120.4°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

e 0 < 7

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

.
AN
w?i\ Qi L—i‘*"T‘ LDG Plant Manager 3/19/2015

(S\l'gnature) x (Title) (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 3:26 PM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; dwjanney160@gmail.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez
Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: December 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, DECEMBER 2014 REPORT, 1-20-15.pdf;
G-110, 55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, DECEMBER 2014 REPORT, 1-20-15.pdf;
G-110, 63-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, DECEMBER 2014 REPORT, 1-20-15.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three December 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report”), for injection wells 55-7, 53-7, and 63-7.
Please have your staff contact me if they have any questions/comments.

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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom 6-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: December 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Pt Feet g Sut | A8 Teme | cumulative e of Souce of Water
uL s T R ' Water Inj. ) . . W Water Inj, -
Tertiary
0.00 1.295 voleaniciastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 0 4] acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

< O < 777777

I hereby certify that thé TnTormation aboveris-trug_and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

’V\\
\ >
J Qa2 LDG Plant Manager 1/20/2015
(Signature\ r _\Y (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT
| Month of: December 2014
Qperator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
',\]::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r“lg Feet Water "‘:vgprse‘;: A\;g Wg‘p : Cumulative ;':?n;i:ef Souce of Water
uL S T R ' inj. . . - . Water Inj. :
Tertiary
193.045 . o 1444177 volcaniclastic / N
LDG 5§5-7 J 7 258 oW P.M. acre-feet 65.6 psi 195.2°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir

limestone

193.045 1444177
TOTALS acre-feet / // /| acre feet /// //// //////
| hereby certify that the infoTiTation.above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
<

&ml G2 '”‘ P LDG Plant Manager 1/20/2015
(Signature)\“'\k

(Title) (Date)




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

'h]::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No PR Feet o Sut | A Teme | cumative I‘:f’;z:; Souce of Water
uL 8 T R " water Inj. - - . VAT Water nj. -
Tertiary
] 1.062 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 0 0 acre-fest Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

N/

| hereby certify that the inhrmaﬁan.ab\oie is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
~
) , r2 ‘~/> LDG Plant Manager 1/20/2015
(Signa‘ure) (Title) ({Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Thursday, December 18, 2014 4:19 PM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; dwjanney160@gmail.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez
Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: November 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, NOVEMBER 2014 REPORT, 12-18-14.pdf;
G-110, 55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, NOVEMBER 2014 REPORT, 12-18-14.pdf;
G-110, 63-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, NOVEMBER 2014 REPORT, 12-18-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three November 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Forn G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHL.Y GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: November 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
"\-'zf:: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :rlg Feet ﬁvgpfelg: A\I’g.' IISITPV Cumulative {: .an;[a):ef Souce of Water
uL S T R : Water Inj. - . . Wir. Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0.00 1.295 voleaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19W P.M. acre-feet 0 ] acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0.00 1.295
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

m LDG Plant Manager 12/18/2014

(Si\gnature) \ (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 l;da[.»teg 13-};2
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 101
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT
I Month of: November 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
"\;::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Errg Feet Water f:)vgprsel:sf A‘[’g T/S:jp‘ Cumulative [l:.an;i:; Souce of Water
uL s T R . Inj. - . . T Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 5567 J 7 258 tow | pm | 13480 66.7 psi 212.2°F 1251432 | voleaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

= I = 0%

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

m LDG Plant Manager 12/18/2014

— (Signature) \ (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 e o
evise -1 -,

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Menth of: November 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

"\-'::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Zhg Feet ﬁ‘vgprse‘;: A\Ilg I,S{? p- Cumulative I':?';;?é Souce of Water
uL s T R : Water Inj. - . . Wi Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0 1.062 volcaniclastic / N
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 1oW P.M. acre-feet 0 0 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

w00, o

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

.:Dj’g-ﬂ-/ (\‘ LDG Plant Manager 12/18/2014
(Signature)\ {Title} (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Thursday, November 20, 2014 10:45 AM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; dwjanney160@gmail.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez
Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: October 2014 G-110s ("Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, OCTOBER 2014 REPORT, 11-20-14.pdf;
G-110, 55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, OCTOBER 2014 REPORT, 11-20-14.pdf;
G-110, 63-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, OCTOBER 2014 REPORT, 11-20-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three October 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

I Month of: October 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;:;5: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No sr’g Feet ﬁ;gprsel;: A‘I'g.' W?p : Cumulative II: ?"22:; Souce of Water
uL s T R . Water Inj. : . . WIr. Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0716 1.295 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 268 19w P.M. acre-feet 62.4 1487 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0.716 1.285
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

\% -2 LDG Plant Manager 11/19/2014
N

\(Signatur (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fonn G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: October 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

:G::‘s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Er’g Feet Water ﬁ]vgprseiz A\[/g Tﬁ?p : Cumulative I’:?"z‘z:; Souce of Water
uL s T R : tnj. . Press. . Wit Water Inj. :
Tertlary
149,405 N o 1116.531 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 19W P.M. acre-feet 64.2 psi 173,5°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 149.405 1116.531
acre-feet acre feet

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

2 LDG Plant Manager 11/19/2014
(Signatureo (Title) {Date)



LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

l Month of: October 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

'I\]:fns:. BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No ;’g Feet ﬁngrSe\;rsf A\"g '\I’;{;\p. Cumulative :: ;ﬂgi:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R . Water Inj. - . . ’ Water Inj. '
Tertiary
0 1.062 volcaniclastic / .

LDG 63-7 G 7 258 1ow P.M. acre-feet o] o acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir

limestone

27 v O 7

1 hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

h:D0~L LDG Plant Manager 11/19/2014

fsignature) (Title) (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:49 PM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; dwjanney160@gmail.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez
Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: September 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, SEPTEMBER 2014 REPORT, 10-20-14.pdf;
G-110, 55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, SEPTEMBER 2014 REPORT, 10-20-14.pdf;
G-110, 63-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, SEPTEMBER 2014 REPORT, 10-20-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three September 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopte: :g‘:-;g
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT
| month of: September 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
I,\;::f:. BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No P.M. Feet A\{g, Surf, Avg: Temp. Cumulative Name of Souce of Water
uL s T R orD. Water Inj. Inj. Press. inj. Witr, Water Iny. Inj. Zone
Tertiary
0.067 0.579 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 9w P.M. acre-feet 46.9 147.4 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

— EN 77/ B3 %%

I hereby certify that the information above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

m LDG Plant Manager 10/20/2014
\ {Date)

(Signature) (Title)



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form 6110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: September 2014
Operator; Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
I,\]zf:: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r'\é Feet Water ';;Vgprseusz A‘;g: -\I;S?:p‘ Cumulative I': ?';2:; Souce of Water
UL S T R : Iny. . Fress. . Wi Water Inj. '
Tertiary
170.592 . " 967.126 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 oW P.M, acre-feet 63.1 psi 200°F acre fest Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
fimestone

TOTALS 170.692 967.126
acre-feet acre feet

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LDG Plant Manager 10/20/2014
"(Signature) 6 (Title) {Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 l:‘dc;.)leg 13-1-;3
evise -1~

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: September 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'\';:;f: BLM (NM 34750) Fleld: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Z_'\g Feet f:]ngrSeL;r: A\Ilrgf -\rﬁg‘p : Cumulative ::'1?"_;,::; Souce of Water
uL S T R : Water Inj. - ' - . Water Inj. -
Tertiary
LDG 63.7 G 7 255 19w | PM. 185 429 139.9 1.062 voleaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsyivanian
limestone

= O 7

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

m&t’ ( ] LDG Plant Manager 10/20/2014

(\Signature) \\ (Title) (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Friday, September 19, 2014 8:55 AM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; dwjanney160@gmail.com; Mike Gipson; David Ramirez
Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: August 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, AUGUST 2014 REPORT, 9-19-14.pdf; G-110,
55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, AUGUST 2014 REPORT, 9-19-14.pdf; G-110, 63-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, AUGUST 2014 REPORT, 9-19-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three August 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Adopﬁ:ﬂgﬂ;g

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 i
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10478

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: August 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

;:;s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Sr'\[A) Feet ﬁvg’):‘;{: A"'g ‘\I;s‘n:p. Cumulative I’;‘f';i:; Souce of Water
uL s T R | waterIn). - . LS Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0 0.512 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 1sw P.M, acre-feet 0 0 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

e A o

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/ \>[ (o ﬁéjf)w) LDG Plant Manager 9/19/2014
7 {Date)

(Sign&ture) (Title)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 0"_ CONSERVAT[ON DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 0474
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: August 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;\‘I:::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Srh[q Feet Water ﬁvgpit;r;‘ A\;g: x{rnp‘ Cumutative I':.argz:é Souce of Water
uL s T R : Inj. . Press. . W Water Inj. .
Tertiary
18.682 . , 796.534 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 55-7 J 7 288 19W P.M. acre-feet 68.6 psi 212.9°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

= T . 7

I hereby certify that tt\e information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

i LDG Plant Manager 9/19/2014
(signature) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-7

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: August 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address; 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
,I\]::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r,g Feet ﬁvgprsei: A\;g.. x{pp' Cumulative II: ?r;z:; Souce of Water
uL s T R | water inj. - - . W Water Inj. -
Tertiary
bGea7) o 7 268 1w | P 208 513 143.5 0.907 | volcaniclastic/ Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

EN /B 7/

tion above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

‘*7@ hY LDG Plant Manager 9/19/2014
(Signature)("j - \\”g (Title) (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Wednesday, August 20, 2014 1:16 PM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; David Janney (david.janney@amec.com); Mike Gipson; David
Ramirez

Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: July 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, JULY 2014 REPORT, 8-20-14.pdf; G-110, 55-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, JULY 2014 REPORT, 8-20-14.pdf; G-110, 63-7, Lightning
Dock Geothermal, JULY 2014 REPORT, 8-20-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three July 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal Injection
Report”), for injection wells 55-7, 53-7, and 63-7.
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
a Cyra

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

| Month of: July 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

;::‘s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Localion
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Sr'g Feet f:]vgpiir: A\llgi x?p' Cumulative I'\rj1 ?"zlz:; Souce of Water
uL S T R | water inj. - - ). W Water Inj. -
Tertiary
.058 0.512 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 53-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 56 138 acre-feet Pernsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

EN /M

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/ )b )

LDG Plant Manager 8/19/2014
e (Signgtu re) (Title) (Date)



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Ado;_)te: 18-:-73
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 1647
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT
| Month of: July 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
h']::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No P.M. Feet Water A\'/g4 Surf Avg_. Temp. Cumulative Ngme of Souce of Water
uL s T R orD. Inj Inj. Press. Inj, Wir, Water Inj Inj. Zone
Tertiary
118.648 N o 777.852 volcanictastic / .
LDG §5-7 J 7 258 19W P.M acre-feet 64,8 psi 221.7°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 118.648 //// 777.852 / ////
acre-feet acre feet
I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
7 ) »:’D::#’
[—— & <

(Sigr/ature‘)

LDG Plant Manager

8/19/2014
(Title)

(Date)



LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OlL. CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: July 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal H-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'h;::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Erl\é Feet QngrSeL;Z A\;r% '\r;{:p. Cumulative :: §n212r\oef Souce of Water
uL s T R ) Water Inj. - ' . : Water [nj. -
Tertiary
eesr| o 7 258 ow |em | 2% 51.3 1435 0.701 | voleaniclastic/ Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

TOTALS acimteet / / acto o // / / / / //

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LDG Plant Manager 8/19/2014
(Title) {Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Mr. Dawson,

Kacie Peterson <kacie.peterson@cyrgenergy.com>

Monday, July 21, 2014 10:45 AM

Dawson, Scott, EMNRD

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Nick Goodman; Steve Brown;
michelle@mhenrie.com; David Janney (david.janney@amec.com); Mike Gipson; David
Ramirez

Lightning Dock Geothermal, Submittal: June 2014 G-110s (“Monthly Geothermal
Injection Report")

G-110, 53-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, JUNE 2014 REPORT, 7-21-14.pdf; G-110,
55-7, Lightning Dock Geothermal, JUNE 2014 REPORT, 7-21-14.pdf; G-110, 63-7,
Lightning Dock Geothermal, JUNE 2014 REPORT, 7-21-14.pdf

Attached is Lightning Dock Geothermal’s submittal of the three June 2014 G-110 reports (“Monthly Geothermal
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

STATE OF NEW MEXICO O”_ CONSERVAT'ON DIVIS'ON Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT F O BOX 2085 Acdopted 1074
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL. INJECTION REPORT

Month of: May 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;::‘s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Pl Feet o Sur. | AV TSR Cumulative | V070 Of Souce of Water
ut S T R Water Inj. n. Fress. . Wi Water Inj. L
Tertiary
LDG 53.7 G 7 258 1w | Pm. 448 53.2 148.5 0454 | volcaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

TOTALS 448 0.454
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
® : a

, Director of Operations 7/18/2014
(Sign#fture) (Title) (Date)



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISIO Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT I E? BOX 20082] SIoN Adopted 10174

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: June 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
::ams: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YD
Well No Erl\lg Feet Water ﬁ‘\;gp?el;: A\:g -\I;\;Tp : Cumulative I’\rlfnzli:ef Souce of Water
ut s T R ) Inj. : : LA Water Inj. U
Tertiary
118.734 . o 659.204 volcaniclastic / N
LDG §5-7 J 7 258 19W PM. acre-feet 63.2 psi 185.1°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS 118.734 669,204
acre-feet acre feet

1 hereby certify thﬁs the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

LN
M Director of Operations 7/18/2014

(Sig{ature) (Title) {Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO IL. CONSERVATION D ON Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT o PO BOX 2'08,;‘ visl Adopted 10-1.74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 101-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: June 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

',;::15: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Welt No Zﬂg Feet IAngrSe‘:sf A‘I’g 1\;33_1 p- Cumulative I’:.a";i:; Souce of Water
uL s T R | Water Inj. - : i . Water Inj. .
Tertiary
489 0.495 volcaniclastic /
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 50 138.2 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 489 0.495
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
-

&

Director of Operations 7/18/2014
(Signa {Title) (Date)




LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G410
ENERGY AND MINERALS PO BOX 2088 Rovied 104078
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 07501
| Month of: May 2014
Opotator; Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
:}:f:: BLM (NM 34790) Fletd; Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Moninly Acre- YD
Wet No . z‘:rhé Feel {wgpi‘:;‘ A\I/g. mnp Cumufative :‘::’22:; Souce of Water
u s T R | wateri | Press: nj wir. Water Iri
Tertiary
0 0.006 volcanicastic /
LDG §3.7 G 7 258 oW PM acre-feet ¢ 0 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservolr
limestone

{hereby certify that thg infagmation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

/ { Director of Operations 6/18/2014
(stgnaturd] (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Form G140
ENERGY AND MINERALS olL. CONSEE‘B’QJZ‘?EQ‘ DIVisION Adoplz:]m:gd-n
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87601 Rovised 104-78
| Monthot: May 2014
Opsrator: Lighining Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
poaee BLM (NM 34790) Fleld: Lightring Dock comty: i
Location
Yio
P.M.  Monthly Acre- | Avg. Surf. Avg Temp. ! Name of
Wetlo 5 T R | orD. [FectWaterto| iny.Press. Inj, W, mfgf inj. Zone Souce of Water
Teniary.
toassr] 4 7 25 oW | P air"::e‘; 57.2pst 180.0°F 00 | canilasics Geothenmal reservolr
fimestone
%0016 [ 540470 1) '
TOTALS acrefeet / % / 7 %

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and bellef.
- [}

Director of Operations 6/19/2014
{Signature) (Title) (Date)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87,

OIL GONSERVATION RIVISION

501

LDG 63-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-4.74
Revised 10-1-78

I tonth of:

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete ta the best of my knowledge and beflef,
AY

<

Director of Operations

{Slgnature! {Title)

6/19/2014
{Pate)




S
ma Cyra
Lightning Dock

geothermal

10 June 2014

Mr. Carl J. Chavez

New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC
Permit No. GTHT-001

Dear Mr. Chavez,

Attached are revised Forms G-108, G-109, and G-110 for the period of January-April, 2014 for
the above referenced permit at Cyrq’s Lighting Dock Geothermal (LDG) Power Plant. The
revised reports are being submitted to correct minor errors in the reports due to discrepancies in
metering equipment on the production well.

The power plant began commercial operations in December, 2013. After an internal quarterly
review of the reports and flow meters on production and injections wells, LDG realized that the
flow meters required additional calibration by the manufacturer, GE Sensing (GE). From our
internal review, we have determined that the injection well flows meters are accurate, but the
flow meter for production well 45-7 requires additional calibration to more accurately measure
the well’s production flow. The revised reports reflect adjusted flow and mass numbers for Well
45-7, the plant’s only production well. During the reporting period, there were no discharges
into the lined blow down ponds at Wells 45-7 and 55-7, therefore the reports reflect no losses
due to discharges, evaporation, or flashing.

To correct the problem and ensure more accurate readings in the future, GE will be calibrating
all of the meters this week. Documentation of the calibration will be provided to OCD under a
separate cover. Going forward, GE will calibrate the meters on an annual basis or sooner as
needed. Please contact me if you have any questions regarding these reports.

Sincerely,

Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC

Kacie Peterson

Manager, Permitting and Community Relations



S
wa Cyra
Lightning Dock

geothermal

Attachments:

G-108, Lightning Dock Geothermal, January 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-109, Lightning Dock Geothermal, January 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7, January 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, January 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, January 2014, 6-10-14

G-108, Lightning Dock Geothermal, February 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-109, Lightning Dock Geothermal, February 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7 February 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, February 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, February 2014, 6-10-14

108, Lightning Dock Geothermal, March 2014 Report, 6-10-14
109, Lightning Dock Geothermal, March 2014 Report, 6-10-14
110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7, March 2014, 6-10-14
110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, March 2014, 6-10-14
110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, March 2014, 6-10-14

G-
G-
G-
G-
G-
G-108, Lightning Dock Geothermal, April 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-109, Lightning Dock Geothermal, April 2014 Report, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7, April 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, April 2014, 6-10-14
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, April 2014, 6-10-14
Cc: S. Dawson, NMOCD

J. Griswold, NMOCD

N. Goodman, Cyrq Energy

S. Brown, Cyrq Energy

D. Janney, AMEC

M. Henrie, Land Water Law



ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

LDG 53-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-1-74
Revised 10-1-78

| Month of: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
h::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightring Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No P.M. Feet Water A\{g. Surf. Avg. Temp. Cumulative Nfame of Souce of Water
UL S T R orD. Inj Inj. Press. Inj. Wir. Water Inj Inj. Zone
Tertiary
volcaniclastic / "
LDG 5§3-7 G 7 258 19W P.M. 0 0 [ 0 Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS [ / 0 ///// // / /
I hereby certify thatethe information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
]
W&M\ Director of Operations 6/10/2014
(signghure) (Title) (Date)



LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fomn G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: February 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

"\"::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No P Feet ﬁ“‘l’g}fe‘;’sf' Ave.Temp. | Gumuiative | N Of Souce of Waler
uL s T R | water Inj. - - . WA Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0.004 B 0.004 volcaniclastic /
LDG §3-7 G 7 258 19W P.M. acre-feet 49.3 127.4 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

wrs N e V0007

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

14440 Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(sigrfture) (Title} (Date)




ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

LDG 53-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-1-74
Revised 10-1-78

I Month of: March 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
',\]:ams: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightriing Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No oPr'\[A) Feet ,":\"vgprseusrsf A\{g '\r,s{:‘ P Cumulative Il: ?n%z:; Souce of Water
uL s T R | water inj. - - ). Wir. Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0,002 o 0.008 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 288 19W P.M. acre-feet 46.2 114.4.4 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS 0.002 0.006
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(Signat(re)

Director of Operations

(Title)

6/10/2014
(Date)



LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10474
evise -1 -,

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: Aprit 2014
Operator; Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'l\;::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Z,lg Feet 'II:JIgP:;: A\llg} '\I;{:‘ p- Cumulative I': gngi:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R . Water inj. : . : ’ Water Inj. -
Tertiary
Ges7| o 7 258 19w | PMm. N 0 0 0.008 | volcaniclastic/ Geothermal reservoir
acre-feet acre-feet Pennsylvanian
limestone

i 2, e

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

~
eta X7 ol
y ST 4 W{ Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Signature)/ (Title) (Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 I'\Rdopte: :g-:-;g
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 evise -1

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| month or: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;::‘“5: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No P.M. Feet Water Ayg. Surf Avg.' Temp. Cumulative Ngme of Souce of Water
uL s T R or D, Inj Inj. Press, Inj. Witr. Water Inj Inj. Zone
Tertiary
" 107.279 volcaniclastic / .
o
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 19W P.M. 107.279 43.2 psi 163.0°F acre-fest Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

7/

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

7%% K/
)
W( Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Signap{e) N (Title) (Date)




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

"\]::ee BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Srhlg Feet Water I/;vgprseusrsf A\I/g.‘ '\I’;lr:m. Cumulative I':?"Z]z:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R - inj. . - . W Water Inj. .
Tertiary
110.126 " o 217.4086 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 51.6 psi 149.8°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

e 7277 e V7777777

I hereby certify that tbe information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

e (
QW( Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Sigr!ald‘e) (Title) (Date)




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

LDG 55-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-1-74
Revised 10-1-78

| Month of: March 2014
Operator; Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
I,\]:ams: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :rhlg Feet Water lIAr?jlgPrseusrsf A\I/g w{:‘p . Cumulative I':?r;i:ef Souce of Water
uL 8 T R : Inj. : . . Wi Water Inj. :
Tertiary
117.185 " o 334.591 volcaniclastic / "
LDG 55-7 J 7 258 W | PM e teat 49.6psi 148.8°F acre-feet | Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservolr
limestone
117.185 334.591
TOTALS acre-feet // ///// acre-feet / // //////// /

| hereby certify that‘the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

(Sigr’wu{re)

Director of Operations
(Title)

6/10/2014
(Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10:4.74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| monthor: April 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

',\'szns: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- Y1D
Well No :‘_I\é Feet Water ﬁvgprsel;rsf A‘Ilgj 1\;3{:] P Cumulative I': ?nzlz:é Souce of Water
ut s T R ’ Inj. - : : : Water inj. V-
Tertiary
115.863 " o 450.454 volcaniclastic /

LDG 55-7 J 7 258 18W P.M. acre-feet 54 psi 156°F acre feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir

limestone

e T .

I hereby certify that the infprmation above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

1Y
/(/P %WVV! Director of Operations 6/10/2014

7T (signatfre) ' (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO oic ERVATION DIVIS Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT : ONS PO BOX 2088 ISION Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal Hi-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
:\]::,s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No Er,g Feet Water ﬁvgpiusr: A\,’g '\I;Str:lp. Cumulative II: ?n;z:ef Souce of Water
uL S T R ) Inj. b . - : Water Inj. ).
Tertiary
volcaniclastic /
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19W P.M. o 0 0 0 Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS 0 G 0 v s

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

© .
M W Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(signaflire) (Title) {Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 l}\zdopte: 18-}-;3
evise =% -

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| montn or: February 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

v BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r'\[n) Feet ,;:vgprselgrsf A\;g '\I’;gw p- Cumulative Ir: ?r;z:; Souce of Water
uL s T R | waterin. ). Fress. . Wi Water Inj. )
Tertiary
0.004 o 0.004 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 oW P.M. acre-feet 48.3 104.4 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

oo 7 o 777777777

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

@ R
M : ; M Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Signd(ure) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fomm 6-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-1-74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Montnof: March 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

Iﬁ::f: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidatgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No sr'\lg Feet ’I?'o\]/gPrSeus: A\|/rg,1 W{Fp : Cumulative I': énz\z:ef Souce of Water
uL s T R Water Inj. : . . : Water Inj. -
Tertiary
0.002 . 0,006 volcaniclastic / "
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 18W P.M. acre-feet 44.5 108.7 acre-feet Pernsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

= T e O 7

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yk ,
‘W W( Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Sign'a%e) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Fomm G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10174

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| month of: April 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

;\]::,s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No zrl\é Feet ﬁ}lgpri‘;: A\I/g Wg‘p' Cumulative Ir: ?r;i:g Souce of Water
uL s T R : Water inj, . ) ) : Water inj. :
Tertiary
0 0.006 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 63-7 G 7 268 19W P.M. acre-feet 0 0 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

w0 e %%

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

.~
M Wﬂ Director of Operations 6/10/2014

(Sign’atwﬂe) (Title) {Date)




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
II\_l:;See BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r'g Feet ﬁvgpz‘;: A‘Ilg.‘ 1\;3{? i Cumulative m Ja"z\z:ef Souce of Water
uL S T R : Water fnj. - ' - : Water Inj. :
Tertiary
0.00168 N 0.00596 volcaniclastic / .
L.DG 53-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 46.2 114.4.4 acre-feet Pernsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS 0.00168 0.00596
acre-feet acre-feet

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

<«
<.
td

Koo

(Signattﬂe)

Director of Operations

(Title)

4/8/14

{Date)



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO ;’{,"XT z!oegl Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87601 Revised 10-1-78

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: March 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

,I\]::fee BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :r“lg Feet Water ’I?‘VQP:‘;: A\I/g: W{? p- Cumulative I':?';i:sf Souce of Water
uL s T R : Ini. . Fress. . Wi Water In. g
Tertiary
138.074 N o 385.953 volcaniclastic / .
LDG 55-7 J 7 268 19W P.M. acre-feet 49.6psi 148 .8°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

7 0 = V777777777

| hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

AN
4
NPy .
Director of Operations 4/8/14

(Sigm«ure) (Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2088 Adopted 10-174
evise: 14

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of: March 2014

Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020

"\;:;s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo

Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No :—hé Feet 'I:J/gpii: A‘I'g T;{pp' Cumulative :;I\_ar;n::; Souce of Water
uL s T R | waterin). : i . WA Water Inj. V
Tertiary
0.00183 o 0.00612 volcaniclastic / N
LDG 63-7 G 7 258 19w P.M. acre-feet 445 108.7 acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

TOTALS 0.00183 0.00612
acre-feet acre-feet

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

M .
/ %M\ Director of Operations 4/8/14

(Signaére) (Title) (Date)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Carl

Chuck Smiley <Chuck.Smiley@cyrgenergy.com>

Friday, March 21, 2014 12:31 PM

Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Mike Gipson; Frank Peach; Kacie Peterson; David Janney; Michelle Henrie; Nick
Goodman; Cory Draper

Lightning Dock Geothermal: Revised G-110s for 2014

G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7, January 2014 (revised), 3-21-14.pdf;
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, January 2014 (revised), 3-21-14.pdf;
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, January 2014 (revised), 3-21-14.pdf;
G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 53-7, February 2014 (revised),
3-21-14.pdf; G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 55-7, February 2014
(revised), 3-21-14.pdf; G-110, Lightning Dock Geothermal, Well LDG 63-7, February
2014 (revised), 3-21-14.pdf

As we discussed, we've revised all 2014 G-110s to reflect the “"cumulative acre-feet injected"”
for the calendar year (instead of since the inception of injection):

- January 2014

-- LDG 53-7
-- LDG 55-7
-- LDG 63-7

- February 2014
-- LDG 53-7

-- LDG 55-7
-- LDG 63-7

Thanks for your continued support. Please contact me if you have questions/comments.

Chuck

Chuck Smiley

Site Manager

Lightning Dock Geothermal (a subsidiary of Cyrq Energy)



aa Cyra

Lightning Dock

geothermal

Cell: 843.725.9167 / Office: 575.548.0303
18 Greenhouse Drive
Animas, New Mexico 88020



ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
PO BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

LDG 53-7

Form G-110
Adopted 10-1-74
Revised 10-1-78

l Month of: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address! 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
;::‘;" BLM (N 34790} Field: Lightning Dack County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
Well No F'Ig' Feet Waler :\\_Jg‘,:Smf, ATQ' '{::“P- Cumulative IN ar;e ol Souce of Waler
UL s T R orD. I, nj. Press. nj. Wir. Wate Inj. nj. Zone
Tertiary
LoGea7| @ 7 258 oW | pan. 0 NiA NiA 0 ;‘;’:ﬁ;‘mﬁﬁ i Geothermal reservolr
limestone
TOTALS (W 77770 W 7/ oy

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

<

<

(Sinature}

Director of Operations

{Title)

3/20/14

(Date)



LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT oL CONSEE\BICI:J;?;: DIVISION Adopted 10-1-74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87601 Revber 10°0,78
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT
| Month of: January 2014
Operalor: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
:::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lighining Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- . YTD
Well No P.M. Feot Water A0, CHVE Avg_ Tomp Cumulative Noms o Souce of Waler
uL ] T R orD. Inj In]. Press, Inj. Wir. Water Inj Inj. Zone
Tertiary
- " 5 119.276 volcaniclastic /
LDG 55-7 J 7 255 19W PM 118.275 43.2 psi 163.0°F dcie Reet Pennsylvanian Geotharmal reservolr
limestone

v 27 e 177700000

I hereby certify that the information above is true and conplete to the best of my knowledge and bellef.
LS

Director of Operations 3/20/14
(Sigdature) {Title} {Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT an. CDNSEEX&Tigﬁ‘ DMBIGN Adopted 10174

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revisadiingy
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Monthof: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'r;:::: BLM (NM 34730) Fleld: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthiy Acre- YipD
P.M. Avg. Surf. Avg, Temp, Name of
Well No u s - R orD. Faallr‘;;v‘ater In), Press. In). Ve, CV\:r:::lrallL\;e Inj. Zone Souce of Waler
Teriary
voleaniclastic /
LDG 83-7 G 7 288 oW P.M. 0 NiA NIA 0 Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone
TOTALS Gl 727 CR 77,
I'hereby certify that the information above Is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and beligf,
- LY
Director of Operations 3/20/14

{Signdture) (Title) {Date)



LDG 53-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVI Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT Rgox Hdh SION Adoptod 10-174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 REvsdag:],

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Month of; February 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
i BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YD
Well No sr"g' Fest ‘;\;9,', Su:' A‘I'r?j‘ I:‘TP' Cumulalive #;?z:er Souce of Water
uL s T R | waterin). Al it Water In]. :
Tertiary
0.00428 - 0.00428 volcaniclastic /
LDG 63-7 .G 7 258 18w P.M. acre-lest 49.3 127.4 acrafael Pennsylvanlan Geothermal reservolr
limestone

— e 20 e 7777

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

. €
M Jﬂ?’lﬂ\ Director of Operations

(9fgnature) (Title)

3/20/14
(Date)




LDG 55-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

o] D Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT oG NSEC'?L’QJ;&';' IVISION Adopted 10-1-74
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87601 Revissd 101-28

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Montn of: February 2014
Operator; Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
’h}:::: BLM (NM 34790) Fleld: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Locaiion
Monthly Acre- ¥TD
P.M. Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp. " Name of
Well No m 5 T R orD. Feellr\‘ﬁi\falar ). Press. Inf. Wr. C“."\C’?;Irallr:}re Inj. Zona Souce of Water
Tertiary
128,603 247.078 volcaniclastic /
LDG 55-7 J 7 265 19W P.M. anelest 51.8 psi 149.8°F i eal Pennsylvanian Geolthermal reservolr
limestone

e e 2 e V7777

I hereby certify that the information abave is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

< -
M M( irector of Operations 3/20/14

(slg‘nﬁ.ure) {Title) (Date)




LDG 63-7

STATE OF NEW MEXICO A Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT oL CONSEggOXTiESE DIVISION Adopted 10174
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Ravlsac 10071

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| Monthof: February 2014

Oparator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
:::‘:: BLM (NM 34780) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
Monthly Acre- YTD
‘Well No = :{IS Fasal fr\nvgp.'sei:. A\‘d“gj INEIITP. Cumulative Iﬁ a';zr?; Souce of Water
uL 8 L R "1 Waterinj. - . : Waler Inj. I
Tertiary
0.00428 0.00428 volcaniclastic /

LDG 83-7 G 7 265 19w P.M. acie-fat 49.3 104.4° seretert Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservolr

limeslone

R

| hereby certify lmal the Information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

<
M Jﬂw / Director of Operations 3/20/14

(Slgﬂ'ature) {Title) (pate)




STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT PO BOX 2068 Adopted 10-1-74
evise o &

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| wonth of: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
'I\';:fee BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightriing Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
P.M. Acre-Feet Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp. Cumulative Name of
Well No uL s T R orD. Water Inj. Inj. Press. Inj. Wir. Water Inj. [nj. Zone Souce of Water
Tertiary
wes7| 6 7 268 1w | P, 0 NiA NiA 0 voleaniclastic / Geothermal reservolr

Pennsylvanian
limestone

\

TOTALS 0 7, 7% 0 Y. 7 2,

| hereby cer 4MWan hove i true and/'domplete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

7Z DAl ~ Plant Manager 2/20/14
V { gnature) {Title) {Date)




STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CO 1ON DIVISION Fom G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT NSEOR\BI('?‘I 2088 Adopted 10174

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10178

MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

I Month of: January 2014
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
',\',::: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
P.M. Acre-Fest Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp, Cumulative Name of
Well No UL s T R or D, Water Inj. Inj. Press. Inj. Wtr. Water Inj. Inj. Zone Souce of Water
Tertiary
156.375 voleaniclastic / N
- 1 @
LDG 55-7 J 7 288 19W PM. 119.275 43.2 psi 163.0°F acre-feet Pennsylvanian Geothermal reservoir
limestone

y v 77 e 00700

I hereby certify that the i plete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Plant Manager 2/20/14

(Signature) (Title) {Date)



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
'r;::‘s: BLM (NM 34790) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
P.M. Acre-Feet Avg. Surf, Avg. Temp. Cumulative Name of
WellNo uL s T R orD. Water Inj. Inj. Press. Inj. Wir. Water Inj. Inj. Zone Souce of Water
Tertiary
bges7| & 7 258 19w | Pm. 0 N/A NiA 0 voleaniclastic / Geothermal reservoir
Pennsylvanian
limestone
TOTALS h) 0 7 0 7, 77
| hereby certify that thé informatio] lete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
Plant Manager 2/20/14
(Title) (Date)




ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT Adopted 10-1-74

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Form @-110
PO BOX 2088 Revised 10-4-78

0X 2
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

] Month of: December 2013
Operator: Lighlning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address! 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
h::: BLM (NM 34780) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
PM. | Acre-Fest Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp. Cumulative Name of
Well No uL S T R orD. Water In). in]. Press. In]. Wir. Water Inj. In). Zone Souce of Wales
Tertiary
valcaniclastic /
LDG 53-7 b 7 258 19w P.M. 0 N/A N/A 0 Pennsylvanian Geothermal resarvoir
G limestone
A
TOTALS ) 7 0 WpiiidizzzzA o LT s,
I hereby certify tlﬁnhe—inm\atlonj Uvélstre and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
o~
lé)‘//Ml 1.7 é/;‘,(‘.‘/ — Plant Manager 1/15/14

(Slgneture) (Title) {Date)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO V, Form G-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ol CONSE{; BQXT;()OJ: DIVISION Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised 10-4-78
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

r Month of: December 2013
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greenhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
:j:::: BLM (NM 34750) Field: Lightning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
PM. | Acre-Feat Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp. Cumulative Name of
Weil No uL 3 T R orD, Water Inj. Inj. Press. Inj. Wir. Water Inj. Inj. Zone Souce of Water
Torllary
" volcaniclgstic /
LDG 65-7 L ] 7 258 18W P.M. a7 55 psi 160°F 37.1 acre-faat PennsylvAnian Geothemal reservolr
U— limestone

J a

TOTALS / 1 a1 V77777727770 91 sceden V7777777 7777220700200 2 00l

Pa¥
I hereby cert?/that the informatt éboyue and complfte to the best of my knowledge and bellef.

Plant Manager 1/15/14

{Ttte) {Date)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO Form Q-110
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT ol CONSE?\BIQJZIOOB:' DIVISION Adopted 10-1-74

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87601 Revised 10-1.78
MONTHLY GEOTHERMAL INJECTION REPORT

| wonth of: December 2013
Operator: Lightning Dock Geothermal HI-01, LLC Address: 18 Greanhouse Drive, Animas NM 88020
pouse BLM (NM 34790) Fleld: Lighning Dock County: Hidalgo
Location
P.M. Acre-Feet Avg. Surf. Avg. Temp. Cumulative Name of
Well No UL s T R orD. Waler (n]. inj. Press. inj. Wir. Water (nj. tnj. Zone Souce of Water
Tertiary
oeesr| @& 7 288 19w | PMm. ) NA NA 0 ;‘;ﬁm‘:‘:ﬁ ! Geothermal raservoir
G imestone
JOTALS /N / LM 777772000000 9 s,
| hereby CEW{' ab,d}ly(rue andgomplete to the best of my knowledge and belief,
/ %M\ A V&xk"«" - Plant Manager 1/15/14
v s;{gnature) (Title) (Date)
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